Hazes, Kathz

From: Greg Conners <greg@pattersonconners.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 8:56 AM

To: Hayes, Kathy

Subject: Fwd: Item L.1 - Today's Agenda - Request for public input

Your copy for the record. Thanks, Kathy -

Greg

Gregory N. Conners

CA Insurance License 0488272
P.O. Box 575

1040 Main Street

Fortuna, CA 95540-0575

Tel (707) 725-3400
Fax (707) 725-0292

http://www.pattersonconners.com

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: This message, together with any attachments is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is

addressed. It may contain information that is confidential and prohibited

from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby

notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this message or any
attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this item in error,

please notify the original sender and destroy this item, along with any

attachments.

PATTERSON -CONNERS

I N §S UR AN C E

Begin forwarded message:

From: Greg Conners <greg@pattersonconners.com>

Subject: Item L.1 - Today's Agenda - Request for public input

Date: May 18, 2021 at 8:54:15 AM PDT

To: vbass@co.humboldt.ca.us, smadrone@co.humboldt.ca.us, mike.wilson@co.humboldt.ca.us,
rbohn@co.humboldt.us, mbushnell@co.humboldt.ca.us

Cc: "Carol A. Conners" <carol@pattersonconners.com>

Hello, Board -



Please be so kind as to schedule public input regarding any proposed Code of Conduct and/or Ethics regarding the
Board. The public needs a chance to understand this item, and to provide input regarding the concept of ethics. | suggest
that, after a draft is published, that it be circulated for input prior to considering a vote on the matter.

Thank you,

Grey

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

I N § UR A N C E




